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-VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Sent:  Wednesday, September 10, 2008 3:56 PM

To: ‘Larson, Thomas'

Subject: RE: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008

Thanks. Please note that the case number is APO57 not AP053.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3488

fax -476-3462
glenn.vongonten @state.nm.us

From: Larson, Thomas [mailto: TLarson@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Matt Hudson

Subject: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008
Importance: High

Larry/Glenn:

Attached memo serves as documentation for notification of groundwater sampling event next Tuesday at the
Owen #9 site south of Eunice, NM. Please advise if you have any questions.

Regards

Thomas C. Larson, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, TX 79703

432-686-0086 office; 432-553-1681 cell
"SAFETY - IT'S A WAY OF LIFE”

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Larson, Thomas [TLarson@craworld.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 11, 2008 5:38 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008

Very good — | had APO53 for some reason (verbal?). Appreciate the correction!!!

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 4:56 PM

To: Larson, Thomas

Subject: RE: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008

Thanks. Please note that the case number is AP057 not AP053.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3488

fax -476-3462
glenn.vongonten @state.nm.us

From: Larson, Thomas [mailto: TLarson@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Matt Hudson

Subject: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008
Importance: High

Larry/Glenn:

Attached memo serves as documentation for notification of groundwater sampling event next Tuesday at the
Owen #9 site south of Eunice, NM. Please advise if you have any questions.

Regards

Thomas C. Larson, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, TX 79703

432-686-0086 office; 432-553-1681 cell
"SAFETY - IT'S A WAY OF LIFE”

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Larson, Thomas [TLarson @ craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Matt Hudson

Subiject: Notification of GW Sampling: AP#53 (Owen #9) - 16 September (Tuesday) 2008

Importance: High
Attachments: OCD District 1 Owen #9 notification 091008.doc

Larry/Glenn:

Attached memo serves as documentation for notification of groundwater sampling event next Tuesday at the
Owen #9 site south of Eunice, NM. Please advise if you have any questions.

Regards

Thomas C. Larson, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, TX 79703

432-686-0086 office; 432-553-1681 cell
"SAFETY - IT'S A WAY OF LIFE”

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, August 21, 2008 10:58 AM
To: ‘Larson, Thomas'

Subject: RE: earlier email for Tom Wynn

Tom,
No problem, | got the email address that | needed and | will delete the email that you sent me right now.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3488

fax -476-3462
glenn.vongonten @state.nm.us

From: Larson, Thomas [mailto:TLarson@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 10:05 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: earlier email for Tom Wynn

Glenn —

Please do not forward email | sent you to include Tom Wynn (that had his email address). | did not intend to send
it to you with that info on it It contains information that might be deemed “sensitive”

OK?

Thomas C. Larson, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, TX 79703

432-686-0086 office; 432-553-1681 cell
"SAFETY - IT'S A WAY OF LIFE”

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Larson, Thomas [TLarson@ craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 9:23 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: HUDSON, MATTHEW

Subject: Status: Owen #9 Reserve Pit, Revised Stage 1 AP 031307
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Glenn;

Following up to a couple of telephone inquiries regarding the NMOCD’s status subject submittal, OGRID #4323 —
submitted back in March 2007. We are really wanting to move forward and would like to discuss plan ahead with
You'!

Please advise and thanks

Thomas C. Larson, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, Texas 79703

432-686-0086

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
web:http:/ /www.craworld.com/

NO ONE GETS HURT

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008



2135 S. Loop 250 West

Midland, TX 79703
CONESTOGA-ROVERS - ) _ ]
& ASSOCIATES Telephone: (432) 686-0086  Fax: (432) 686-0186

www.CRAworld.com

Formerly BNC Envirommental Services, Inc.

To: Larry Johnson; NMOCD District 1 REF.NoO.: 046121
FROM: Tom Larson - DATE: 9/10/08; 3 PM CST
C.C.: Matt Hudson, CEMC; Glenn Von Gonten NMOCD (Santa
Fe, NM)
RE: Notification of groundwater sampling at Chevron Owen #9, starting Tuesday 9/16/08 am (1-
2 day event)
Section 34 (J); T-21-S; R-37 OGRID #4323 AP #53

Larry and Glenn:

This correspondence serves as notification to the District 1 OCD office regarding planned groundwater
sampling activities planned at the subject location (AP#53) and dates.

Please contact me at 432-686-0086 or 432-553-1681 should you have any questions.

Regards

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




